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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.
3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,

non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

D 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11,

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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1. LICENSEE

American Tower Scanning
REPORT NUMBER(S) 2007-001

2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE

Region il

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)
030-35936

4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)

21-32347-01

5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION

8/21/2007

6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED
87113

3.1-3.7

7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS

SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION

1. PROGRAM CODE(S) | 2. PRIORITY
3111 5

3. LICENSEE CONTACT
Mark Gledhill

4. TELEPHONE NUMBER

519-331-9684

D Main Office Inspection

[X] Fielofice 3560 Pine Grove Avenue

Next Inspection Date: 08/2012

D Temporary Job Site

technician.

PROGRAM SCOPE

The licensee’s main office is located in Sarnia, Ontario; Canada. However, the licensee’s US mailing
address is located at an office complex in Port Huron, Michigan. The licensee is a tower scanning
company that performed real time scanning on above ground reaction tanks for the purpose of inner
structural analysis. The licensee’s clients were mainly refineries and industrial chemical companies.
The licensee possesses a number of sources but has only entered the United States three times on
2003 to conduct licensed operations. The licensee’s main storage area is located in Canada with a
staging area in Port Huron, Michigan. The licensee’s staff consists of the RSO/President and one other

Performance Observations

As of the inspection date, the licensee transported and performed licensed operations with a number of
sources on three separate occasions in 2003. The inspector interviewed the RSO/President of the
company and found that he was knowledgeable regarding NRC regulations. The inspector reviewed a
representative sample of paperwork provided by the licensee which was stored in Canada; no abnormal
issues were identified. Since the licensee does not stored licensed material within the United States, the
inspector was unable to physical confirm issues concerning security. However, interviews with the
RSO/President with the inspector indicated that a sufficient amount of knowledge and equipment is
available to ensure the security of licensed material while within US jurisdiction.
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